
1

Smith, Brian (IDEM)

From: Barnes, Tracy
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2024 5:12 PM
To: Smith, Brian (IDEM); Jordan, Sherry
Cc: HOPKINS, NAWAL; Lindway, Steve E; Washburn, Peter
Subject: RE: IDEM Incident # 112149, AI # 35494, FID # 8447, LUST # 201101509, St Rd ( and CR 

300 N, Greenfield/Hancock Co

Hi Brian,  
I was good to talk to you. Thank you for the follow-up email. 
 
Sherry,  
Please send any forms to Steve Lindway as the main contact for follow-up. You can keep me in the loop. 
 
Have a great evening. 
 
Tracy 
 
 
Check out the new ArcGIS Pro Template available on the Site Assessment and Management 
webpage. 
 
Tracy Barnes 
LPA and Major Projects Coordinator, Site Assessment and Management (SAM) Team 
Indiana Department of TransportaƟon 
100 North Senate Ave., N758 — Environmental Services Division (ESD) 
Indianapolis, IN 46204 
Cell: 317-607-4958 
Email: trabarnes@indot.in.gov 

        

 
 
 

From: Lindway, Steve E <SLindway@indot.IN.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2024 3:51 PM 
To: Smith, Brian (IDEM) <BSMITH@idem.IN.gov>; Barnes, Tracy <TraBarnes@indot.IN.gov>; Jordan, Sherry 
<shjordan@idem.IN.gov> 
Cc: HOPKINS, NAWAL <NHOPKINS@idem.IN.gov> 
Subject: RE: IDEM Incident # 112149, AI # 35494, FID # 8447, LUST # 201101509, St Rd ( and CR 300 N, 
Greenfield/Hancock Co 
 
Brain the two 550-gallon tanks are not it not in the ROW. 
These tanks are next to the buildings. According to the owner of the property ED MOORE 
 
Steve Lindway 
Construction Project Manager 
INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
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Email: slindway@indot.in.gov 
32 South Broadwqay Street 
Greenfield ,IN46140 
Cell-317-315-0740 

        

 
 

From: Smith, Brian (IDEM) <BSMITH@idem.IN.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2024 3:43 PM 
To: Barnes, Tracy <TraBarnes@indot.IN.gov>; Jordan, Sherry <shjordan@idem.IN.gov> 
Cc: Lindway, Steve E <SLindway@indot.IN.gov>; HOPKINS, NAWAL <NHOPKINS@idem.IN.gov> 
Subject: IDEM Incident # 112149, AI # 35494, FID # 8447, LUST # 201101509, St Rd ( and CR 300 N, Greenfield/Hancock 
Co 
 
Tracy and Sherry, 
 
This site is a regulated UST site, so I believe Sherry Jordan will want you to submit info directly to her. IDEM Nawal 
Hopkin’s has a 3-7-2024 comment in the ULCERS Database regarding the site, so is cc’d here. 
 
Steve Lindway (INDoT) reported the following info that I entered into Tempo # 112149 (draft attached)-  Steve 
Lindway (INDoT) notified IDEM that four (4) 7,900 gallon capacity UST's had been removed within an INDoT 
easement where INDoT is installing a new stormsewer system. He indicated E& B is the general contractor, which 
subcontracted 3_D Company to remove the UST's. Mr. Lindway reported strong gasoline odor was encountered 
when the UST's were removed and the contractor air monitoring readings were between 10 to 30. He did not know 
what units of measurement, but OSC Smith assumes (and hopes) it is VOC ppm, veres % LEL. Smith aksed Mr. 
Lindway to ask the contractor what the units were. He indicated a frac tank is on-site and will be used to contain 
any liquids and that Patriot Engineering had been sub-contracted by 3-D Company and had pulled soil samples 
before the UST's had been removed. He indicated 3-D Company removed the UST's which contained flowable fill 
(sand) and that they put the impacted dirt and fill back into the excavation and powerwashed and crushed the 
UST's which were transported to a metal recycler. 
 
Below is the screen shot from ULCERS database showing the UST’s at the site- showing three (3) 7,900 gallon 
UST’s, instead of four (4) Steve reported?  I suspect you (INDoT) will find the two (2) 550 gallon tanks before they 
are finished? 
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Tracy, 
 
I hope all is well with you at INDoT. Big loss for IDEM. 
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Thanks, 
 
 

 

 

Brian Smith 
On-Scene Coordinator | Emergency Response Section 
Office of Land Quality 
Indiana Department of Environmental Management  
 
(317) 694-3966 cell | bsmith@idem.in.gov 
(888) 233-7745 spill line 24/7/365 
 

  |    |    |    
 
 

 

 
 


